COLUMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST FORM

The Board of County Commissioners meets the 1st and 3rd Thursday of each month at 5:30 p.m. in the Columbia County
School Board Administrative Complex Auditorium, 372 West Duval Street, Lake City, Florida 32055. All agenda items are
due in the Board’s office one week prior to the meeting date.

Today's Date: 7/26/2019 Meeting Date;:  8/1/2019
Name: Kevin Kirby Department: BCC Administration
Division Manager's Signature: WA

1. Nature and purpose of agenda item:

Approve Petroleum Cleanup Participation Program Agreement to clean a discharge that occurred in 1993 and the
Public Works facility.

2. Recommended Motion/Action:

Approve Petroleum Cleanup Participation Program Agreement

3. Fiscal impact on current budget.
This item has no effect on the current budget.



District No. 1 - Ronald Williams
District No. 2 - Rocky Ford
District No. 3 - Bucky Nash
District No. 4 - Toby Witt
District No. 5 - Tim Murphy
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Memo

Date: July 23, 2019

To: Ben Scott, County Manager
From: Kevin Kirby, AssistantCounty Manager //é ’é(

RE: Public Works Clean-Up Site

Attached please find correspondence from the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection regarding the above referenced issue.

The FDEP is requesting we execute the attached agreement and include Attachments
A and B.

| have consulted with the County’s Environmental Engineer and he recommends we
Proceed.

This is a 75%/25% cost share endeavor. The County portion would be $32,399 based
on the schedule of values included.

Please advise how you wish to proceed.
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